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Andrea Alsip

From: Sarah Colucci [scolucci@harris-sheaffer.com]
Sent:  Thursday, January 22, 2009 4:56 PM

To: Andrea Alsip

Cc: Jeffery Silver

Subject: Amacon, Tower 2 Suite 1704

Please be advised that we received payment for the third deposit in the amount of $14,755.00. Please see copy of cheque
attached.

Sarah Colucci
Assistant to Jeffrey Silver

Harris, Sheaffer LLP

Yonge Corporate Centre

4100 Yonge Street, #610

Toronto, ON M2P 2B5

Fax: 416-250-5300

Direct: (416) 250-2853

e-mail: scolucci@harris-sheaffer.com

22-01-2009
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Re:  Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. sale lo Ajmer Pabla
Unit 4 Level 16, Tower 2, Suitc 1704, VIISSINSAUGA

We are the solicitors for Amacon ]%ﬁvuinp;uunl (Ciny Cenbed Corpe i cannection with the aboye
matter. We are advised by our clicnt that despite Tellow ap reguests te you, you have failed or
neglected to your third deposit payments in the amomd +'$14.755 (n

As a result of the foregoing, you are in defimlt of the provinions of the Agreemient of Purchise
and Sale. In accordance with the terms of the Agrecae: £ uf Purchasc and Sale, you are hereby
provided with written notice of the deluull and wre roga’ood W remeds sudd defaadt and provide
payment by no later than five (5) days from the dale of this Tetter T this regard if a certified
chegue in the amount of $14,755.00 representing payuicrs of the out-tanding third deposil,
payable to Harris, Sheaffer LLP. in Trust, is not delivercd o our offie o client will consider
the Agreement of Purchase and sale terminatud and ne lnthe: notive o st termination shall be
provided to you. Furthermore, all deposit monics paid e date will he forfeited (o oue clienl and
our client will further ook w you lor any damages. incoct as a result of your defanlt Our
client will also take stops to re-sell the LiniL

We trust you will govern yourself accordingly

truly, W &
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